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Spacial Need:

DDSN Executive Memo

TO: EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS OF DSN BOARD AND
CEOS OF CONTRACTED SERVICE PROVIDERS WITH CASE MANAGEMENT
CASE MANAGEMENT SUPERVISORS

o
FROM: ASSOCIATE STATE DIRECTOR SUSAN KREH BECK, ED.S., LPES, NCSPO
DATE: JUNE 10, 2020

RE: Case Management Skype Webinar - June 16, 2020 - 10:30 a.m.

DDSN will provide a Skype Webinar Question and Answer session on June 16, 2020 at 10:30 a.m. to provide
technical assistance concerning recent changes/actions related to:

(D) National Code Transition,

(2) Electronic Authorizations,

3) Waiver Enrollment for Individuals Pending Over 6 Months, and
(C)] Appendix K Implementation

This webinar is directed to Case Managers and Case Management Supervisors. Attendance is not mandatory, but is
strongly encouraged to review critical information regarding actions that need to be taken in the timeframe between
now and July 1, 2020.

Please contact Lori Manos, Director of Case Management and Waiver Administration (Imanos@ddsn.sc.gov or (803)
898-9715 with questions.

- Join Skype Meeting

Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App

Join by phone
+1 803-567-1681 (Dial-in Number) English (United States)
Find a local number

Conference ID: 9626258
Forgot your dial-in PIN? |Help



https://meet.lync.com/ddsn/choney/D0ZRMRTZ
https://meet.lync.com/ddsn/choney/D0ZRMRTZ?sl=1
tel:+1%20803-567-1681
https://dialin.lync.com/fe7f1446-c271-4864-91f1-ab4b58b75662
https://dialin.lync.com/fe7f1446-c271-4864-91f1-ab4b58b75662
http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=389737

